Marysville Borough Streets Committee Minutes July 6, 2020 1:30PM

The Streets Committee Meeting was called to order at 1:30 pm on Monday, July 6, 2020 at the Marysville Borough Office. Present were Council members Brian Webster, Dave Magee and Steve Copp also present were, Borough Manager Zachary Border, and Borough Engineer Greg Rogalski

New Business

1. Removal of 15 Min ATM parking ordinance

The Committee decided to remove portions of ordinance 15-405. they wanted to remove the section created for ATM parking for 15 Min in front of the Riverview bank and the four (4) hour parking limit on Lincoln between funk and Front street.

The Committee also decided to remove portions for Ordnance 15-406 removing the use of the ATM space in front of the bank. Removing the handicap parking from in front of 218 Lincoln Street and removing handicap parking from the borough parking lot on Mill Street.

2. Sink hole on Kings Highway

The issue of the sink hole has been going on for a while. The borough has opened up the road and attempted to fix the issue 3 or 4 times. The committee recommends opening up the road again and trying to find a solution for the issue. Zach will get with Ken and Rob to find a contractor to open the road and find the problem.

3. 220 Kings Highway

Greg was contacted by a resident about damage to his property he said was due to work the borough did. After review of the pictures the committee decided this was an existing condition and not caused by the borough.

4. Phase III Rockville Estate

John Zervanos and Elliot Shibley were in attendance to answer the committee's questions about Phase III. Some of the concerns from the committee were fencing around the retention ponds, a fence around the cliff to the quarry and guiderails coming down to 11/15. John took notes on the concerns and will come back to the council meeting on Monday with some suggestions for council.

Old Business

1. Road Project – Jay Fulkroad and Sons

The Committed decided to ask Dan to write a letter to Fulkroad requesting they "forfeit" the remainder of the money due for both contracts in exchange for us NOT pursuing pulling the surety Bond.

2. Suez - Paving of streets (Linden Ave)

This project was complete and everyone was satisfied how it turned out.

3. Bridge Inspection South Main over Fishing Creek

The application for the HATS grant is still ongoing. It is due by the end of July. Another inspection of the bridge was done in June and Zach will request a report so it can be attached to the application.

4. <u>Land Survey Behind the Borough Building</u>

Navtech was on stie to finish the project and will have a report for the committee by the August meeting.

5. <u>Four Hour Parking Limit Sign</u>

The committee recommended putting back up the 4-hour parking signs and to preform a title search on the square.

6. Agility Program

Zach met with a few municipalities to establish connections and to find out how each municipality could assist the other.

7. <u>Sale of 1997 and 2009 trucks</u>

The Committee agreed to put this on Municibid but to wait until the new truck comes in October.

8. <u>218 Park Drive</u>

The Committee still feels the bush is the first step in the process and then the fence can be addressed. Even if the fence is moved back there still will be a sight issue with cars parked on the streets that can not be fixed.

Other Business

Public Comment

John Zimmerman who lives on Stone Arch Drive came to the meeting to discuss putting no parking signs on one side of the street. The committee informed Mr. Zimmerman that the borough does not own the roads and that the developer would need to address the issue.